
United Nations,

'ECONO)UC
AND .

SOCIAL COuNCIL

.;,

Nations Unies
- t1I'I"BESTRICTED'

CONSEIL"': E/~N'.·4is.R 104 / /

ECONOMIQUE· .. · 31~ay .1949 .

ET SOCIAL ORIGINAL: ENGLISH'

':-

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS

Fiftl;l Session

~. . Silll1MARY .RECORD OF TEE HUNDRED MID FOURTH MEETING

. Held.at Lake Succ~ss~ New York, '
on FridaYJ 27 May 194~, at 2.45 p.m.

CON'l'ENTS : Draft International Covenant on Human Rights :(E/800,

E/CN.4/158, ,E/CN.4/170, E/CN.4/J,.7~/A·dd.3,

E/CN.4/202/Rev.l, E/Clr.4/204, E/cN .4/207, E/CN .4/208, ,
~ . . -

. E/CN.4/270) (discussion continued)

Chairman:

Rapporteur :

Members:

Mrs., F. D. ROOSEVELT

Mr.' AZImut

Mr. SHANN

Hr •. LEBEAU

Mr. SAGUÈS

MI'. P. C. CflA1'rG'

Mr.' SOERENsEN

MI'. LOU'lFI

Mr. CASSIN

MI'. GARCIA BADER
Mrs .... MEHTA .. ~

-1'011'.' ING:L.ES '

Mr. KOVALENKO

HI'. PAVLOV

United States of'America

Lebanon

Aùstralia.

:Belgium

Chile

Cllina,

Denmark

Egypt'

France

. Guatemala
!

India

Iran
, Philippines:'

lf~~a~~~0n Soviet Socialist,
Repp.!,,; :le

Un:i.~: ü . ,:.f ,Soviet Socialist
Re;-:<bJ.:Lcs

'Miss'BOWIE' United Kingdom

.Mr. FONTAINA, Urusuay

- Mr ~ VILFAN Yugosiavia
. . . , : .

Any corrections of 'this'record shbul~ besubmitted'in writing,in'

either of the working langùages' (Eriglish or French), and 'within'two

working days, to 11r. E~ Delavenay, Director,'OfficialRecords Di~isi?n;

Room F-852, Lake Success. Corrections should be accompanied by or
" .

incorp~rated in a letter"on headed ~otepaper, bearing the appropriate

symbol num1?,e~ and enclosed' in an envelope marked "Urgent".' Corrections

can be dealt with more speedily by the services c0ncerned if delegations
1

'7111 begood enough also to incorporate them in a mimeographed copy of the

record.



American Federation of Labor

E/CN.4/SR 104
Page 2

Consultants from ~o~-governmental org~nizati~

Category_A

lvIiss SENDER

\il
1
l-

I
l

Category B

-Mr. STEINER
Mr. NOLDE-

lvIr. FRIEDMAN

Mr. MOSKOHITZ

Dr. ROBB

Miss MILLARD -J

Hrs. AIETA_

lvIiss SCHAFER 

Dr. BEER

Commission of Churches 0n International Affairs ~

Co-ordinating Boàrd of Jewish Organizations

C~nsultative Council of Jewish Organizations

International Federation of UniVersity Women

Homents International Democratie Federation

Catholic International Union for Social Service

International Union of Catholic Woments League~

International League for the Rights of Man

Secretariat:

Mr. J. P. ~œBP~YRepresentativeof the Secretary-General

Mr. E. LAWSON Secretary of the Commission

DRAFT INTERNATIONAL COVENANT ON ffiJ1\1Ai'i RIGHTS -(E/800, E/CN .4/158, E/CN.4/170,

E/CN.4/l70/Add.3, E/CN.4/202/Rev.l, E/CN.4/204, EjCN.4/207, E/CN.4/2G8,

E/CN.4/270) (discussion continued)

The CHArRHAN recalled that" the first paragraph of article 8

(E/CN.4/270) had been adopted at a previous meeting! and asked the Commission

to begin its consideration of the second paragraphe

Mrs. MEHTA (India) proposed the addition of the words "non~politica1f

before the word l'cr-ime".

Mr. CASSIN (France) observed that that amen~ent would have the

effect, in France, of excluding treason, which was not a political crimé in

that country. He suggested amending the French text to read "un crime de

droit commun".

Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) pointed out that the words proposed

by Mr. Cassin were not an exact translation of the Indian amendment.

The United Kingdom-delegation would oppose any reference to political

criminals} since it could not recognize that the holding of political opinions

could be a crime. The Convention would contain-an article concerning freedom

of speech; to recognize in,another article that persons could be sentenced

because of their political\opinions ,.,ould be a -contradiction.

/Mr.PAVLOV

i

\



E/cN .4/sR 104
Page 3 ,

ltr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviét Socialist Republics) asked thé _-

Indian rep~e6entati~è to withdraw,he~ proposaI, in'view, of ,the difficul

ties to which i t gave rise. ·The ,pJ:afting Cornmittee had aecided bn a

wording which was generally aceept~ble, and now thé whole' discussion_was

being reopened. The ,Indian proposaI raised a number or questions in con

nexion wi~h national legislations; to endeavour in one article to cover

'aIl the different types of nati?~al legislation would mak~ it impossible. ' ,

for .sOlde states to aecept the Convention. The wording proposed by the

Indian representntive would exempt traitorSfrompun1shme~tin th~ form

of foreed :l:abour and for that reason was inacceptable to the USSR delega

tion.

Mrs. MEHTA (India) wished her proposaI to be consiaer~d further.
, /

The question was important; ,in discussing that problem she vas speaking
.' -

from experience. If the French wnendme.nt vere not,accepted she would take

up again the United ;3tates-Ind1an p:'O'''pO$a1 tor the last, sentence:'

"provided that hard labour may be exacted only as a, penalty for serious

non-politieal crimes". '

."
, f, The CHAffiHAH put to a vote the Indian proposaI to add the wcrds

"non-politieal" before the word "crime".

The proposaI was rejected by 7 votes to 6, with l abstention.

Mr. ENTEZAH (Iran) explàined that he had voted against the

proposal,although he agreed in prineiple that polit~cal crimes should

be exeluded, beeause in his country it was difficult, to d~stlnguish

between politieal and non-political crimes. l '
Mr. CASSIN (France) withdrew his proposaI.

, Mr. SOEREHSEN (Denmark) pointed out that as' the' paragraph stood,

i t appeared, to recognize servitude as a punishment•. '

MT. AZKOUL (Lebanon) thanked the Danish representative for raising

the point, which he himself had en~eavoured to raise in the Draf~ing Com

mittee. In some countries servitude vas considere~ to be synonymous with

imprisonment, but in others that was not so, and as the text of the

Covenant would be translated into many languages" 'care should be taken

to avoid confusion. The paragraph contained two affirmations, one

categorical, the other,conditional. The difference was important and

should be maintained.-

IMr. PAVWV

/



'.

ElcN .4/SR ,104 f

,Page 4
, ...~

, Mr. PAVwV (union of sovietsocialist Republics) considered
the. " ", "i._,' " , ,

that if/reference to servitude had bé~n left where it was originally,

in the first p~agraph, the diffièUliy~ouldhave been avoided. He -
. ,

suggested re-establishing the former wording, which was in harmony vith

article 4 or the Declaration. He could see no reasan why the idea of
, ,

servitude should be linked with that of punishment; in his view a

person could not be sentenced to servitude or to slavery.

If the Commission preferred to leave the worg. "servitude" in the

second "pàragraph, he suggested that i t should be followed by;a full stop

and that a new s~ntence should begin "No one shall be required to perform

, f orced or compulsory labour ••• "

The Cli~IR~~ po~ted out that a two-thirds majority would be

rèquired to change the first paragraph, which had already been adopted, by

the Commission.

Mr. 'GARCIA MUER (Guatemala) agreedwith the USSR representative.
, ,

He suggested that, to avoid any possibility of confusion between. the id~a of

servitude and that of forced labour, the second sentence should form a

separate paragraph.

Hl'. CHANG (China) supported the proposal of the representative of

'Guatemala. He hoped the ,USSE representative would besatisfied with his

second choice for the time being, on the understanding that when the final
, .

stage of rearrangement of the 'text was reached it could be decided whether

slavery and servitude should be mentioned in the sarne paragraphe

Hl'. A'Z,KOUL (Lebanon) emphàsized that three conceptions were

embodied in the text: firstly, that of slavery; secondly, that of

, servitude, as synonymous with serfdom; thirdly, that of forced labour.

In order to avoid any possible confusion, he thought the use of the term

11 servitude ll should be avoided in connexion with forced labour.

Mr. SOERENSEN, (Denmark), concurred in the proposaIs made by the

representatives of the USSE, Guatemala and China.

The CHAIRMAN put to a vote the sentence: "No one shal~ be ,neld

in 8er';itude". '

The sentence was adopted by 15 votes to none.

/The CHAIRMAN-



EleN .4/SR 194 .
Page 5 .'

The CHAIRMAN put to the voté the sent~nce: I~O one shall be

required to perform forced or èompulsory labour except pursuant to a
t'~\;:

sentence to Bueh pu~ishment for a cri:me~ by a competent court."

~~ntence was adopted by 14 votes to noneLwith.one abstention.

Ml'. SAGUES (ChiIe) had abstained frem voting because in his

country there was no Guch punishment as fcrced labour. Be understood

that seme countries had rea~ons for maintainîDg it, but in his view it,

was monstrous that Buch a p~ishment should be imposed for political

crimes other than treaso~.

The CEAIRMAN put to a vote the following paragraph, beginning:

. "For. the purposes of this artiole ••• If and sub-paragraph (a), as adopted

by the Drafting Committee.

The Drafting Committeetst~xt~as ~o~~~d by 10 vo~s to none, with

5 abstentions.

Ml'. AZKOUL (Lebanon) had proposed te return to the original

text of sub-pal'agraph (b), which l'ead: ". t. provided 'that the, services

of conscientious.objectors be compensated vdth maintenanoe and pay not

inferior to what a soldiel' of thelowest l'ank receives." Be waa, however,

operi to suggestions.

Ml'. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Sooiàlist Republics).felt that

the Drafting Committee's text went too far in laying downexactly what
; .,

the. pay of a conscientious objector Shollld·be. The amended forro was
entil'ely aifferent. Some wol'ai~g might be found to say that a

conscientious objector who was doing labour and wes paidshould not

be considel'ed as doing fol'ced labour.

Mr. SAGUES (Chile), while appreciating the lofty motivies which

had prompted the mention of conscientious objectors, thought the
,/

inclusion of the provision would be dangerous. Be supported the .French

text.

Miss BOWIE (Unite~ Kingdom) sympathized with the ideas which

had led the Lebanese representativ~ to maintain his proposaI, but thought

it would be incppropriate to go iuto details of the treatment of

conscientiou8 objectors in the article under consideration.

/Mr.CASSIN (France)



E/CN.4/SB 104
Page 6 -.

MT. CASSIN (France) dgreed:~ith the United Kingdcm del~gate

that the article should not go'· into detail regarding the regulations'

'governing conscientious objectt"lrs. He felt- that, 'as the Chilean

representative .had said,! sorne reservation shouÛI. be made; he suggested

.the insertion of the words:· "in countries where they are recognized':.

Without sorne such phrase certain Governments might be unable to ratify

the. Convention.

Mr. FONTAINA (Uruguay) observed that the problem had two

aspects: one involving military service in time of peace in countries
,'.

where it existed; the other concerning service in time of war. The

article should state specifically that it referred only to.t~~e of ~ar.

In his view the paragraphshould be entirely redraftedto take into
" .

account, first the fact that the problem did not exist in many countrie's,

""secondly the situation in time of 'peace; thirdly cases of national

emergepcy where it was no longer a question of service to the state but
. ,

of the defence of the sovereignty of the country.

Mr. ENTEZAM (Iran) snared the views of the representatives of

France and Uruguay. Infact, he would have preferred that the question

of conscientious objectors should have been omitted from the Covenant

as there were numerous eountries which did not recognize that concept.

His vote, therefore, would be conditional upon the inclusion of the

French amendment.

Mr. LOUTFI (Egypt) said that his views coincided with thos~

of the representative of Iran. In Egyptian legislation the concept of
. .

the conscientous objector did nct exist but if the French amendment was

adopted he would vote in the affirmative in deference to the legislation

of other countries. ,~

Mr. CHANG (China) felt that the objection to killing on

grounds of conscienc~ was a very noble idea, but he wondered how many

countries actually recognized it. If the' number was found to be very

small perhaps the CovenantJ'should m~ntion that fact, unless it wanted

to encourage the recognition Dt the concept of the conscientiouB
objector.

/The CHAIRMAN



, (
E/cN .4/SR 104
Page 7 '

The CBAIRMAN thought that modern means of transportation and

travel would spread concepts and' traditionswhichJ in the past, had been
. - - . . .'

held by only a liniited nùInbèr of countries. Immigration and other

factors contributed t9 the dissemination of idees and ,the possibiiity

ofrapid developmentin that field would have to be taken into considera

tion ~n the drawing up of the Covenant.

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon), supporting the Chairman's remarks, felt

that the Commission aboula take inta consideration the 'fact that the

concept of the conscientious objector was not a dying tradition but the
, '

beginning of a growing movement. The idea ahould be included in the
" .

textralthough there were stat~s whioh did not recognize it, Just as the'

Covenant referred to slavery a.lthou~ it no longer existed'. The

misgivings ~xpressed by some delegat1~ns that the proposed text might

imply the inclusion of the concept of the conscientious 'objectorin. . .. .' ,
their national legislations'was unfounded. 'The French amendment made- -
it clear that it was applicable only t~ those countries which already

recognized that principle.

The Lebanese representative was gratified to note that the

representatives of the United Kingdom and France interpreted the text'

as meaning that conscientious objectors vouId be accorded the sarne

treatment as other citizens' subject to compulsory military service. He

therefore proposed that ,thefollowing words ahould be added: "provided
>', '

that the services of conscientious objectors be carried out in conditions
.. / .

equal to those accorded to all other citizens subject thereto".-,
The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Lebanese proposaI might be

combined with the French àmendment.

Mr. CASSIN (France) asked that a separate vote be taken on

his amendment; as he could not accept an amendment tO,his' text.

~1r. AZKOUL (Lebanon) said that if it would facilitate the

Commissio~1s work, he would withdraw his amendment on the understanding
, , ,

that the 1nterpretation given by the amendments of.France and the United
!

Kingdom was accepted.

Mr. ENTEZAM (Iran) remarked that his delegation could not

accept an intèrpretation by another delegation except when such an

lnterpretation becamethe opinion of the Commission as a whole after

the question had been discussed and a decision adopted.
,

IMr. FONrAINA (Uruguay)



(

, Mr. FOI\TTAlNA (Uryguay) and Mr. Garcia :BAVER (Guatemala)
::.:": .

endorsèd the remarks of the Iranian r~presentati:e.

Mr. SAGUES (Chile) said that he coul~ not support the French

amendment and would prefer,to 'retain the o~iginal text as his country
1

did not recognize -the concept of the cons.cientious objector,. He

proposed that the article should be voted 0::1 in parts 50 that the
r ,.....

reference to the conscientious objectpr could b~ voted upon separately.

National military servi~e in peacetime was obligatory in ChUe at a ,

c~rtain gge, and wàs consideredindispensable ta, national security.

Vll'. AZKOUL (Lebanon) stated that he had accepted the inter

p~eta~ion givenby the reI~esentatives'of France 8::1d of the United
- , .

Kingdom in order to facilitate ,theCommission's work and for reasons '

of a purely te~hnical nature. He felt that the wording used by those

two'delegations would reflect,exactly the meaning of the terms employed

1 in both Eriglish and French~speaking countries. However, as the

opinions expresséd showed that a different interpretation was possible,

he wished to maintain his amendment.

Mr. PAVLov (Union of- Soviet Socialist Republi~~), on a point

of arder, said that the Drafting Commit-cee 's text should not be voted

upon first, as it was the text on which the Commission's work was
, '

based. The Commission should vote on the amendment which w~s further

removed from the original text.

Tne CHAIFMAN said that as both the French and Lebanese

, amendments would have to be voted on, the order in which thàt vTaS done
, .

was of no great consequence. However, the French amendmer:.t could be

putto the: vote first, as it'was perhaps the one further removed from

the originaltext.

The Frencll amendment to insert the words "in countries where they

are recognized Il was put to the vote "

The"~rench amendment wa~~dopt~d by B._votes to 2, yith 6 ~~_stentio.E.§.'
The Lebanese arnenciment to insert the "'lOrds "provided that the

~èrvices of conscientious objectors be carried out in conditions equal

to those accorded to all other citizens subjected thereto" was put to

the vote.

The Lebanese amendment was rej~cte~bY,3 votes to 1, with 12

abstentions.
1

/The CIDÜRMAN,/

Mr.' AZKOUL (Lebanon) said that, as his arùendment had been

~ejected, he propoced the insertion of the sentence used in the Draft~ng,

Corrmittee's texte



EleN .4/sR 104
Page 9 19

The CFAIPYAN put to the vote the Lebanese proposal tq,insert ~be

follm.,ing sentence "provided tbat thesel'vice of con3cientiou8 objectors

be compensated withmaintenance and pay not inferior to what a soldier _

". /

of the Imïest rank ,receives".

The Iebanese proposal.~~,~,,_:rejected-'py5 votes to one z vTith 10

abstentionG.--_ ...----

The CRATIJ.M.4I; then put to the vote, in parts, sub-paragraph (b)i

of the Drafting Committee's text.

The first part of slib-paragrarh (b) reading "any service of a
, ----------""--...:-

military character" was adopted by 14' votes to none, with 2 abstentions.- ---.._.__..__.__._--------

Mr. SAGùbS (Chlle) requcsted a roll-call, vote on the next part
1 -

readine; "or, in the..ce.se of conscientious objectors"bscause of the

gr-ave responsibil1ty involved in the cG.se of'tb,ose countries which'did

not recognize that concept.

il. vote W'BS taken by_yoll-~~follow~

!

;

In favour:

Against:

~bstalning:

Belgiwn, Denmark, Egypt, France, India,

United Kingdom, United S~ates of America.

Ch ile, Guatemala, Iran, Uruguay.

China, Philippines, Ukrainian Soviet S~cialist,

Republic ~ U!Jion of Soviet Socialist Republics, - '.

Yugoslaviil .

"

Mr. INGLES (Philippines)said that his delegation had abstained

froID voting 80 as not to prejudice the final position of the Philippines -

Government in the matt~r, as the problem of conscientious objection

had not"arisen in his country. However, ,thé Philippine representativë

felt that the inclusion of that concept in the Covenant mie;ht 'involve

the national security of bis country.

Th~ence "exacted in virtue of Imols requiring compulsory national

seY'vice" in 8ub-paragraph '(b) i.,as adopted by 10 votes to none, with 6

abstentions. ~

Sub-paragra~l (b) as a ~hole was adopted by 7 votes ta one, with

. 8 abstentions.

i
\

The eHAm~lAN then put ta the vote ~ub-paragr6.ph (c) reading:

"any service enacted in cas~s of emergeJ;lcy or calamities threatening.

the life or well-being of the commnnitytr ~ __

Sub-paragra'ph (c )as a whole VIas adopted tmanimously-.

/The CRA1R1,w..l'7



EleN .4/GR 104
, PaESe 10

The CHI\.I;;MAN e.."Jked the United Kiî1gdom !,epresentative to comment

on tlle amendment suomitted oy ber dolegation.

-Miss BOWIE (Unit;ed KlngdOl:1) said that the joint United states:'

Indian proposal or~3inally contained the ,vords "minor communal. services"

which the United Kingdom de1esation felt should. oe included in the text
1

bocause it had a different meaning to "no:rrral civic obligations". For

that l'eason, her delegation hadprop0sed its insertion anew.

111rs. MEE'I'A (India) said that the t'YJ'Oideas of Hminor communal

serYices'; and "normal civie orl1igations" éhould oe maintained separately

in the coi~nant as had oeen don3 in the Forced Labour Convention of 1930.

Mr. ,PA\'LOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repnblics) aaked for an

explanation of the exact meaning of the e:-:pre8sion "nornal civic obligatiC'ns rr
•

He citeè as an exam~le count~ie3 i~lere, for l'easons, of tradition and custoIDS,

rural communities devoted a few èayu each yearto repairing the roads.

Care should be taken to avaid relegating the traditional customa of,

CŒ:lIlll.:nitieo to the field of cOIllpulsory labour.

Ml'. mGLES (Fhili1'::Jines) thouehtthat pel'haps the authors of the

amendmcnta mightexplain the meaning of "normal civic obligations" and

\1

"ndn,:,r communal services". 'l'he "minor corl1jnunaJ. services" VIere unknovTn in

the Philippines, and with ree,aY'd to the mean'ing of "normal civie obligations"

he feR that it was alread;y included in paragraph 3 of the Draft. Covenant.

Unlese thoee terme lTere defined there ,TaS danger that they might be

oroadened to include exactly those conditions which,the Covenant meant

to prohibit.

, Miss BOWIE (Unitej Kinedom) said in reply to the USSR representative

that minor communal services were thcse in which each individual played a

relatively minorpart; full-time service ahould not be made obliBatory

upon anyone, as minor communal'services usually were.

In anSifer ta the} Philippine representative she said that "normal civic'

obliGations" "·ere oblisations devolving upon members of organized tOi-IDship3

9r communities, vlhereas the term "minor communal services" had been defined

by the ILO as '~ocal services where it ia trad1tional to perform such

services in the interest of the cormllunity, sueh as services on minor public

wcrks or for transport of public officiaIs and stores, provided that they

aha11 be abolished in the shortest time pos3ible fi.. It waB that definition

~hich appoared in the United Kingdom alternative proposaI.

jr.';r.. CABSIN



. E/ClL~ /SR lC"t
Page li.

,

Il..:~. CASSrrI (F-1'3nce) found a mention of "minor communal services"

eSEJential. Of the States represented on the COiIl!Jl:1Ssion, seven had signed

the l~30 Ir~ Convention on Forced or COill~ulsory Labour and were ,?ound by

its provisions. While the Coven!'l-nt miGht contain the provisions of that

Convention in an abridged farm, it should not take up one and leave out

the other, or it would be difficult for States parties ta the 110 Convention

to ratify the Covenant. Re therefore urged the Commis.sion to Hst both

normal clvic obligations and minor cOmID11nal services aroong the exceptions

to who'tiras to be cons idered forced or cŒopulsory labour.

Mr. VILFAN (Yugoslavia) said that the French representative's

remark had reminded him that his own country was a signatory of the ILO

Convention. He falled to ses, ho"Wover, ,~hy the broader phrase, "normal

civie obligations", should not a1Bo include "minor çOlillIltmal services".

In his 0:9in10n, the United Gt~tes-rnd:ian arr.endrnent adequately cov;red

the whole situation.

The CHAIRVillN ren~rked that a distinction between the two terms

~as made in the ILO Convention.

cf the Yugoslav represer.tative.

She hersalf, however, shared the view

M:'. GARCIA. BAUER (Guatemala) thought that the 110 Convention

itself confused the t'V/O terms, inasmueh as the paragraph defining minor

communal services Eaid ,that they could "be considered as normal clvie

obligations". Nevertheless, so long as the article was modelled aftel"

the ILO Convention, both terms ahould be ineluded to avoid future

misunderstanding.

He pointed out that, since the Indian representative herself opposed

the inclusion of tho phrase "minor communal services", there was no motion

ta put that phraee into a separate paragraph. That was, hmvever, a

matter of drafting '1hich could be dealt ,rlth at a later time .

. Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium), in reply to the Yugos·lav. representative,

read out sub.·paragrapha (b) and (e) of article 2 of the lLO Convention

(E/CN.4/234), dealing with.normal civie obligations and minor communal

services respectively. The distinction betlveen the two vran that minor

communal services were not ta be consideredforced labour only if the

/members



E/CIJ.4/SR 10'1
Page 12

me~bers of thecorr~unitY.:or thetr direct representatives had the right to

oe consuHed in regard to theneed for snch services. 'l'here was no such

stipu,lation ,-rith rèspect to nO:L"mal civic obligatiOns, which were incumbent

upon tl:.e citizens of.fully self~governing cou:...tries.

Mrs. }ŒH1~ (Ind1a) ca11ed attention to the fact that thaILO

1tself, in the provision reproduced in the United Kingdom alternative

proposal, urged that minor communal services, whlch it described as

"local services", should be abolished in the shortest time possible.

If such was the attitude of tlle !LO, it saened clear that the Commission

should not, include a mention of, such services jn the draft Covenant; .

Mr~ pAVLOV (Union of Soviet 30ciaUst Republics) observed that

what had at first appea~ed to be a ~~tter of drafting was actual~ one

cf substance. The ,Kœds "norma1c1vic obligations" ln the United states.

Indian amendment obviously inc1uded minar com~unal services such as were

performeù in most villages. The insistence on the use of the lat~er term

as ,fell ,ms explalned by the fact that colonial Pmwrs ,fished to perpetuate

the distinction made in the ILO Convention betvreen the populations of

"sovereign Statee and those of HOll"Se1f Çoverning '1lel'ritories; in their

minds, - the term "normal civj,c obligations" applied to the first, and '

"minor communal services" to'the second.

Ml'. Pavlov HaB _'luite unable to accept a èistinction on that basis" .
- ,

Provisions which mieht have been considered satisfactory in 1930, when the

ILO Convention had been adopted, 'Were no longer 8.cceptable if -- as "ras

the case --. they were contrary to the principles proclaimed in the Universel

Declaration of Human Rie:.hts, adopted in J.948. The COIl"missibn therefore

had to choose between perpetuating the errors of 1930 and adheringto the

spirit and ~etter of the Declaration.

Mr. VILFAN (Yugoslavia) stated that it was plain that the ILO

Convention estab1iehed a distinction 'behreen se1f~governing and non-self~

governing countries; normal civic obliGations devo1ved upon the citizens

of the first, -while they cou1d not be imposed upon the inhabitants.of

the second. Hhere 'local self-government existed in non~self-govèrninc

countries, minor communal services, when free1y accepted by the population,
1

were not considered to be forced or compu1sory labour.

/The distinction



EleN ~h/8R lOi.).
Page 13

The distlnctj on 'l-idS "based on the conr::6.J?t that in non-self-governing

.countries nor.:nal civic. obligations could be imposed on the natio:r:al level

without the population's consent; or.J.] if that .à,j.stinction "'aS ta be

r:a.intE,lned' was i tnecessary to incll.1dB in article 8 a seryarate reference
l .' ~

ta minor COI:".munel serrlces. .As he ",as opposed to that distinction, he

would vote in favour of the Uùited st~tes-Indian amendment, res~rving

the right of his Gov6rnnent to taka a stand wi th respect to"'the

ILu Convention.

l'h'. CASSIN (France) reJmr2;.0è tbat th~ constitution which his

country haç. adopted in 1946 "J:is rore progressiva and humanitarian than

even the Daclarati~n of Huma.n Rights. .F.r'ance vl8.s prepal'ed to accept -

even more liberal moasures; the ILO Convention 'by r!hlcn it was bound

"W3.S ehortly te be revised and 'I-;ou11. no doubt be improved. It shol.ùd

be noted, howat'er,' th3.t some of tho13e 't-lho criticized i t had not ooly

not adhere~ ta it but refuseo_ to recognize its h~nitarian charecter.

Tllus, the aim or et.ib-paragre.fh (b) of article 2 of that Convention

:tad vesn to anGure tha.t C171c ob~lge.tions vere not imi?osoo on inl:alütante

of U.on.s.elf-(?,oierning tarritories for tho very l"E"AOOn that those

inh~bite~ts wera ccn8titut~o~11y unable tosive their cons0nt. The

rcference in tbe.t u1.lb-paragraph to :t'ully self-governing cooo-::;ri08 1ias a
\ . ,

safec;uard for the inhabitanta of colcnies. Sub-paragraph (e), on the

other hand., referred not ~xclusively ta cOmlJltulities in l~on-s:elf-G;overning

Territories, but to villages all over the ~urldj .it applied to France

as ~~ch as to Africa.

Mr. FONTAII'rA. (Uruguay) thought tl-nt the pro7isions of sub

paragraph (e) were m6ant to a2ply' to a different kind of commur.al work

ruthcr than to a different·kinQ of population. A possibl~ solution

might be for a r6:presentative of one of the countries which 1vere p~ties

to the ILO Convention to move the inclusion in article 8 of the entire

. text of that sub-paragraph. .

Ml'. LEIlEAU (Belgium) fully aS80cbted himself '{-ri th the rems.rks

of the .French representative. Ee could only protest against the slur

cast by the US8R reprasentative on tho good\faith of colonial Powers,.

particularly with respoct to the .ILO Convention, the purpose of which

"as to do awy withforced· or compulsory labour everj'1vhere. llie only

/ro~son



,EleN.4/SR i04'
Page 14

',.'

oc..

reeson 8ub-parag'raph (b) ofart{cle'2 of tt:at ,Convention spec~fied
...... ",.. -. '.. .

, "citizens of D. fully self":govarning' country" was, that only those citlzens,
/. ,,',. . .

'\'Tho were able té express théir consent ,coUld, under the Convention,
-.. "~I "

assume nornal civicobligations;' 'the. sameobligations, if impossd on

the inhabi tante o~ a color:y, J.ouid'~ und~œ the Conventio:.l, be regarded

, __ as forced labour,and woÙ1~ therafor~be prohibited.

Mr. mGLES. (PhilippineD) drewattention ta the diffEirence_

between sUb-paragraph (cY of the original text of the draft covenant

, (E/800), ,.,hic11 was bassd on article 2, eub-paragraph (e) of thé

rr.O Convontion, and the Uniton. Klngdom a1terœ.tive proposaI. Th3 first

set consent by the mcmbera of the co~ity as a condition for the

imposition of .services; the second did not. Furtherruore, the

Unit~d Kingdom-alterretive proposaI contained b?th a listing of certain

sorvices and a recognition of their undesirability; which was implicit

in the 1-lOrds, "provided. that they shali 'bo abolished in the shortest'

tires possible." The lLO Convention had apparcnt1Y not succeeded in

abolishing them in 19 years,'and it b~s impossible to tell how much

time would be needed for that 'purpoae. Be therefora grea.tly preferred

8ub-paragraph (c) of tho original taxt of the draft- covenant té the
• °

alternative proposaI of the United Kingdom.

The CIIAIB1<1AN put to the v9te the United Kingdom amendment to

insert the 'lords, "mina;!:' cOIllIlIl.ma1 aer'vices or", before the words

Itnormal chic obligations" in the United States-Indian amendment.

The United Ki:ngdom amendment l'18.S rejected by 9 votas te 5, wi th

~etention8.

The cHAIPMAN put to -the vote the Uni tad States":Il1dian amGndment,

~hich waa a total substitution for sub-paragraph (c) of the orlginàl

text and which, if' adopted,lDuld become sub":paragraph (d).

The United States-Indian amendment Woas adopted by 15 votes to none,

with l abstention.
\ ,

The CIiAIBNAN then put to the vote the whole of article 8 âB

ame~ded.

,The ~'Lole of arti cIe 8 as amended waa adopted b.y 13 votes tri l'lone,

with 3 abstentions.
;'

l'fIlr. FONTAINA



E/CN.4jSRI04
Page 15

Ilir. FOl~TA1NA (m.·uguay) stated that he had voted for the article,

but v1ith a reservation with respect to sub-paragraph (b).
1

Mr. CASSIN (]francef explained that he had abstained :t'rom

voting on article 8 because countries which were parties to the

ILO Convention might find it difficult tp ratify a covenant with

different provisions on the aame subject.

,
Mr. PAVLOV (Union of SovietSocialist Republics) aeid that he

had voted in favour of article 8 becauae tbat artié1e, in its present

form, repr.esented a refusaI on the part of the Commission to recognize

a distinction bet\ieen superior and 1nferiOr hurœ.n beings està.blishsd in
1 _

the n..O Convention. The Con:mlssion 1l'aS to be congratulated ori a real-_
achievement.

\.'

..

.:




